



**Kent and Medway**  
**NHS and Social Care Partnership Trust**  
**Information Governance & Records Management Department**

Magnitude House  
New Hythe Lane  
Aylesford  
Kent  
ME20 6WT

Tel: 01795 514525

Sent via email

Email: [kmpt.inforaccess@nhs.net](mailto:kmpt.inforaccess@nhs.net)  
Website: [www.kmpt.nhs.uk](http://www.kmpt.nhs.uk)

Dear [REDACTED]

**Request for Information**

I write further to your request FOI ID 40055 under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding:-

Devices to monitor Parkinson's disease

Your request is set out below:

Has your Trust purchased any of the following devices reviewed by NICE between the 1st of January 2020 and the 31st of August 2023.

- The Personal KinetiGraph (PKG) Movement Recording System (Global Kinetics Corporation)
- STAT-ON (Sense4care)
- Kinesia 360 (Great Lakes Neurotechnologies)
- KinesiaU (Great Lakes Neurotechnologies)
- PDMonitor (PD Neurotechnology)

**Thank you for your email Freedom of Information request requesting information relating to medical devices that monitor people with Parkinson's disease. The Kent and Medway NHS and Social Care Partnership Trust provide the mental health care and treatment for the Kent and Medway area, we do not directly provide the treatment for patients with Parkinson's disease.**

**This care and treatment would be provided by the Acute hospital Trust's in Kent and Medway who should be contacted directly.**

I confirm that the information above completes your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. I am also pleased to confirm that no charge will be made for this request.

If you have any questions or concerns or are unhappy with the response provided or the service you have received you can write to the Head of Information Governance at the address on top of this letter. If you are

**We are proud to be smoke free**

Trust Chair – Dr Jackie Craissati  
Chief Executive – Sheila Stenson

not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision.

Yours Sincerely

On Behalf of  
The Information Governance Department